
West Kootenay Status of Women 

May 6. 1974. 

Department of secretary of State, 
1525 West 8» Ave., 
Vancouver, B. C. V6J 1T5 

Attn: Carol Ann Soong 

Dear Ms. Soong: 

Our group i s anxious to spearhead a regional conference for 
women i n the near future. Are there funds available from 
your department for t h i s type of endeavor? Is there any 
type of help besides money you can offer? 

Thank you for your kind attention to t h i s matter. 

Yours t r u l y , 

M. Hodgson, Secretary, 
West Kootenay Status of Women 


